

Willow Wood Community Primary School School Council 10th January 2014 2pm – Infant Before and After School Club

1. Welcome and Attendance

Year 1: BE, KC Year 2: KN, KP Year 3/4: LM, JS, TS Year 5: TT Year 6: BR, AH, SN, BW

Members of staff: ST, EL, MY, JC

2. Minutes and Matters Arising (Feedback)

- Logo Competition there still hasn't been many entries for the Logo Competition for CLAW. Thank you to JC and JK class for their entries. The deadline is 17th January. Hand entries onto School Councillors or EL in the office.
- We have decided that the Play Leader bibs will have the school logo and the words 'Play Leader' on them. Keep your eyes peeled for their arrival!
- BE and KP spoke to AS about fixing the taps that are wasting too much water and he said he will fix them for us! Great job BE and KP!

3. JC – PE Plans

JC was welcomed to the meeting to discuss plans for PE. We told her that we need more footballs, and softballs. Also, the basketballs are flat so we are going to ask RJ to pump these up for us.

JC raised the issue of messy, untidy PE cupboards. It was agreed that the School Councillors would help JC to tidy the cupboards and sort out the equipment to make way for new equipment. On **Friday 17th** January, all the infant Councillors are going to help JC tidy the infant cupboard. On **Friday 24th** January BR, TS, TT, JS, LM and BW are going to help JC tidy the Junior PE cupboard. We need to ask for AS's assistance in this too in case there are any heavy things to lift.

JC talked to the Councillors about snack time and introducing healthier snacks. She thought it would be a great idea if the Councillors started their own business – the Councillors loved the idea too! An example might be Smoothie Friday but we might need to raise money for a blender. What does your class think? Do you have any ideas for some

different types of healthy snacks we could produce? Bring your class feedback to the next council meeting. We would also need to talk to Karen, our cook.

4. Spring Term Plans

A Fresh Face

This term, ST wants the School Council to work as a team to help to rejuvenate and improve the signs around school. The School Council will invite AS to a future meeting to tour the school and see where we want to put some new signs. TT suggested the outside signs need to be in the new colour and have the new logo. BW suggested we need signs to direct people around to the different sites. What does your class think?

ST also wants you to think about how we can improve the community image of the school by taking away the separation of the infant and junior buildings. We started to talk about giving the buildings names instead. We thought it would be nice to have a theme such as trees so one building could be called 'Willow' and one could be 'Blossom'. BW suggested maybe we could fit in the Sunshine Nursery and think of a theme around that. What does your class think? Talk to them and feedback to us!

E-Safety

We want to start looking at E-Safety as a school... can you remember what E-safety is? Find out what your class knows about E-Safety and what you think we need to learn about it.

Special Visitor

On **Monday 20th January**, the town mayor will be visiting Willow Wood! Keep and eye out and make sure you give him a smile!

School Council Badges

Finally, every councillor was given a School Council badge! Don't forget to wear your badge so everybody else knows who you are and can come to you if they want something to be put forward to the School Council.

